Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23
Item 1, Document 1

From: noreply@pws.gov.au
To: RAAF MLO
Subject: 220616.1246 - Email - noreply@pws.gov.au/RAAF MLO - MC22-001300 : UFO/UAPs PDMS Notification - Record
Assigned
Date: Thursday, 16 June 2022 12:48:04 PM
“SEC=OFFHCIAL—
PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001300
from S47E(c)
to Air Force
Status:
Cleared
Subject: UFO/UAPs
Instruction: Cleared
Due for Clearance: 24/06/2022 5:00 PM
Milestones: Due to Parliamentary: 27/06/2022 5:00 PM

Due to Minister's Office: 29/06/2022 5:00 PM

For help with PDMS, please refer to the PDMS Quick Reference Guides on the Intranet or for
technical issues and assistance please contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 02 6265 9192 or at

PDMSTraining.andSupport@defence.gov.au

Thank You

PDMS Notification Service
Please do not reply to this message.



Air Force PDMS Report (DPN/DSN)

Last Updated: 0800h 08 Dec 21

PDR Details

Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23
Item 1, Document 2

PDR No

Subject

Cleared by RAAF

Cleared by SEC/CDF

Sent to MO

Signed by MO

Mo

Notes

MC

MC21-004586

Ministerial Corrospondence - Request for formal process for reporting Unidentified Aerial Phenomenon

06-Dec-21

Nil

07-Dec-21

Awaiting MO Action

OMINDEF

S/DLO has sent via PDMS to RB
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Iltem 1, Document 3

Air Force PDMS Report (DPN/DSN) Last Updated: 0900h 24 Nov 21

PDR Details Clearance Process Notes

 Awaiting MO




OFFtEAE Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23

ltem 1, Document 4
Space Domain and Policy

CAF BRIEF

28 October 2021 Defence won't follow Pentagon to
launch an investigation into UFO

sightings or Unexplained Aerial
Phenomena

Page 24 of 30
SB21-000769 - Updated as of 5-Aug-22
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Iltem 1, Document 5

Forecast: June 2022 to August 2022

.. Australian Government
Department of Defence

JUNE 2022

Parliamenta Public Holidays and Events of Significance

Fortnight Ahead: 30 May-12 June 2022

Important

Cabinet Committee Meetings (CLS)

Parliamentary Engagement with Defence

Parliamentary
Engagement

Significant Media Releases and OpEds

14 June: Activist — Keywords — UFO (RAAF
Legal Engagements (Defence Legal)

Information

Defence-related Bills before Parliament

30 May: Individual — Unauthorised Aircraft Movements (RAAF)

Ministerial
Engagement

As at: 27 May 2022
New information in blue

Departmental
Engagement

International
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ltem 1, Document 6

Senate Estimates Brief List - July 2022

Unidentified Aerial Phenomena/Unidentified Flying Object




From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23
Item 1, Document 7

nore .gov.au
S47E(c)

MC22-001294 : Unidentified Aerial Phenomena PDMS Notification - Record Assigned {SEC=@FEhvisi=
Thursday, 7 July 2022 2:13:36 PM

in

24
s

SFe—OTrrre™ST
3 PDR Record Assigned - M(C22-001294
" Australian Government from S47E(c)
Defence to S47E(c)
Status:

Awaiting Clearance

Subject: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
Instruction:

Due for Clearance: 21/07/2022 5:00 PM
Milestones: Due to Parliamentary: 25/07/2022 5:00 PM

Due to Minister's Office: 28/07/2022 5:00 PM

For help with PDMS, please refer to the PDMS Quick Reference Guides on the Intranet or
for technical issues and assistance please contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 02 6265 9192 or at
PDMSTraining.andSupport@defence.gov.au

Thank You

PDMS Notification Service
Please do not reply to this message.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23
Iltem 1, Document 8

.gov.au

S47E(c)
MC22-001294 : Unidentified Aerial Phenomena PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEGeepmpaysis
Thursday, 16 June 2022 11:21:15 AM

SEE—OFF e
o PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001294
S9N Australian Government from S47E(c)
g Defence to S47E(c)
Status:

Subject:

Draft

Unidentified Aerial Phenomena

Instruction:

Hi Sir,

A second ministerial response letter regarding UAP/UFO for your review and
clearance please.

Thank you

SOHAC

Milestones:

Due for Clearance: 24/06/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Parliamentary: 27/06/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Minister's Office: 29/06/2022 5:00 PM

For help with PDMS. please refer to the PDMS Quick Reference Guides on the Intranet or
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
Iltem 1, Document 9

.gov.au

s47E(c)
MC22-001300 : UFO/UAPs PDMS Notification - Record Assigned [SEG=aiiGhiis=
Thursday, 16 June 2022 10:52:18 AM

SEC=OFricat
ol PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001300
S9N Australian Government from S47E(c)
e Defence to S47E(c)
Status:
Draft
Subject: UFO/UAPs
Hi Sir,
Ministerial response to an enquiry regarding UFO/UAP.
Instruction: Request your review and clearance please.
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
Item 1, Document 10

From: nore, .gov.au

To: S47E(c)

Subject: MC22-001300 : g4 7F - UFO/UAPs - Departmental response PDMS Notification - Record Assigned
(SEE=tEEerEy

Date: Thursday, 7 July 2022 2:59:45 PM

SEEC=OtH AL
= PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001300
N Australian Government from S47E(c)
gt X Defence to HE(E)
Status:
Awaiting Clearance
Subject: EaTE - UFO/UAPs - Departmental response

Instruction:

Due for Clearance: 28/07/2022 5:00 PM
Milestones: Due to Parliamentary: 28/07/2022 5:00 PM
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
Item 1, Document 11

.gov.au

S47E(c)
MC22-001627 : - Request for open, public, parliamentary hearings on UAPs - departmental response
PDMS Notification - Record Assigned f6bGmalGhidd=

Monday, 25 July 2022 3:24:57 PM

Subject:

SEe=-oFH R
PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001627
Australian Government from S47E(c)
Defence to S47E(c)
Status:

Draft

- Request for open, public, parliamentary
hearings on UAPs - departmental response

Instruction:

Sir,

Please find attached response to a public enquiry re: UFO/UAP. MLO have
added a 'final response’' statement if you feel it is appropriate to include.

For your review and clearance prior to a hard copy being staffed for signature.
A return to MLO by 02 Aug would be appreciated.

Thank you

SOHAC

Milestones:

Due for Clearance: 03/08/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Parliamentary: 04/08/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Minister's Office: 05/08/2022 5:00 PM

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
Item 1, Document 12

From: nore, .gov.au

To: S47E(c)

Subject: MC22-001637 : g4 7F - Transparency - Departmental response PDMS Notification - Record Assigned
[Eesars e

Date: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 2:21:02 PM

SEEC=-0FF e
PDR Record Assigned - MC22-001637
Australian Government from S47E(c)

Defence to S47E(c)

Status:

Draft
Subject: EaTE - Transparency - Departmental response

Hi Sir,

Please find attached response to a member of the public seeking records on
Instruction: UADLRO,

: Request your review and clearance for return to MLO NLT 1200h Fri 05 Aug.

Thanks

SOHAC

Due for Clearance: 08/08/2022 5:00 PM
Milestones: Due to Parliamentary: 08/08/2022 5:00 PM

Due to Minister's Office: 08/08/2022 5:00 PM

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
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Item 1, Document 13

Subject: Pre-brief: Senate Estimates
Tuesday, 15 February 2022 4:38:55 PM

2:30 PM:

I 5
g

Sir,
FYSA. CH 9 program Under Investigation doing a program on UAP 2100 Wednesday night.-

2:44 PM:

3:09 PM:



Department of Defence FOI 044/22/23
Iltem 1, Document 14

From: s47E(c)
To: I
Subject: RE: HAC Review/Comment: Senate Estimates Topic List fSEC=OP et
Date: Thursday, 21 July 2022 9:29:00 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

O e

SATE(c)

Turn the UFO to a NO for CAF and we are good to go
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: S47E(c) On Behalf Of Head of Air Force
Capability Office

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 2:24 PM
To: S4TE(c)

Subject: HAC Review/Comment: Senate Estimates Topic List [SEE=SFCAtt

OFFICHAT
Hi Sir,
MLO have sent through the current Senate Estimates briefs list and are seeking your advice on
whether the current CAF-level briefs list is accurate or if additions need to be made, topics
deleted or multiple topics combined into one brief.

SEC/CDF brief requirements have been confirmed and are as per the attached list.

Your advice would be appreciated for a return to MLO by COB tomorrow (22 Jul).

Thank you

w7E)

S47E(c)

Staff Officer to Head of Air Force Capability

s47E(c) 1s22 IS47E(C) " | Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610
Group email: head airforcecapability@detence.gov.au

cid:image002.png@01D2E071.0F097510

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






